LPCPAAA Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order at 6:42 pm on 11-02-17.

Invocation by Brenda Ann Pritchard

Pledges and Flags

Approval of meeting minutes – 1st Gary Tandy, 2nd Chris Copley

No one opposed the minutes – all ayes

President's report:

Volunteer picnic on October 21st, 2017 was a success. Everyone enjoyed it. Credeur's provided the meal.

Last month – the LPPD had a PAC meeting to raise money for Blue Santa (No Shave was the theme).

58 officers and civilian employees participated. \$3,300 was raised for Blue Santa fund.

1st Vice President – Richard Browder was absent.

2nd Vice President – Nothing to report by Malinda Juel

Secretary – Riley Pritchard was absent.

Treasurer's Report – Vicky Copley gave an explanation of her report.

Harvey relief funds - \$71,200 was donated

Blue Santa fund – probably up to \$8,000

Paid the Square Space and Go Daddy charges

LPCPAAA – has 34 paid members and had 140 volunteers (some have moved out of state). We have gotten some new volunteers.

There will be no meeting in December and there will not be a meeting in August 2018.

Month of November events:

Ballot voting

Volunteer of the year voting was completed.

Some Blue Santa boxes will be wrapped tonight and Roger and Anthony will put them out next week (November 6 – November 10)

Distribution will be on December 16th at First Baptist Church on Broadway – 10 am to 2 pm. Set up will start at 9 am.

We will start collecting boxes on December 11th and take to the church gym to start wrapping gifts.

December 12th – we will go to Wal-Mart shopping for Blue Santa – start at 6:30 pm.

Anthony got a grant for \$500 from Wal-Mart.

Yvonne will have the DARE car or someone else will be there with the car.

December 13 – 15 – continue wrapping presents

December 8th – boxes will be picked up

Registration flyers will be sent out to the schools the week before Thanksgiving and it stops on December 11th.

The LPCPAAA banquet will be December 2nd at 6:30 pm at Pipeline Grill.

Christmas on Main Street will be December 7th and December 8th. Tree lighting and Blue Santa pictures will be on December 7th and the parade and MADD Jingle Bell Run will be on December 8th. Volunteers will be needed. We will be set up on Thursday only (LPCPAAA).

The volunteer hours for October were 242 hours and 21 COP hours.

We received a request from the city for volunteers needed for calling kids for Santa. It will be December 11 – December 16 – Monday thru Friday 6 pm to 8 pm.

Gary Tandy – Parker County Quilters needed help to deliver quilts (19 went to Dickinson Police Department). Jo Lynn O'Neal had 203 quilts to be delivered.

Paula W requested an email to go out with all the dates and times.

Vote for the 2018 board first and then vote for the Volunteer of the Year. Nominations closed at 7:19 p.m. Vicky directed not to sign your name on the ballots.

Gary and Ania counted the votes for the 2018 Board.

Voted for the Volunteer of the year at 7:26 pm. Gary and Ania counted the votes.

Debbie Parker helps with the door prizes for the Christmas party. It was discussed who to donate the outdoor flag to.

Carl and Linda requested the banquet details to be called to them. Brenda will do this.

Gary wanted to know if we have a list of the names of volunteers. Brenda stated it would be updated in January 2018.

On February 9th, 2018 we will do a pot luck supper social event. Chief of Police Ken Adcock will provide the meat for the event. Email will go out with the details.

Results of the Board election: Sarah Urich was voted in as President for 2018 with a 8-5 vote. All the other positions ran uncontested.

Irene complimented Brenda on a job well done.

Meeting adjourned at 7:38 pm.